

Contact

081272176791 (Mobile)
mpratama.h18@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-pratama-hidayatullah-686747289
(LinkedIn)
github.com/pratamaM (Other)
pratamam.github.io/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

SQL
Databases
3D Animation

Certifications

Microsoft Office 2019
Artificial Intelligence with Machine Learning in Java
Laboratory Assistant in Client and Server Database Programming
Python Development Professional Certification
Laboratory Assistant for 2D/3D Computer Animation

Muhammad Pratama Hidayatullah

Fresh Graduate of Informatics
Bengkulu, Bengkulu, Indonesia

Summary

“Informatics graduates at Bengkulu University who have just completed their study program. My expertise relates to Microsoft Office, ArcGIS, Photoshop, Ibis Paints, Adobe XD, MySQL, PHP, Python, Dart, Flutter, Data Mining and 2D/3D Animation. I have a willingness to learn new things. I hope to provide real work experience in my field.”

Experience

Universitas Bengkulu

Laboratory Assistant in Client and Server Database Programming
August 2022 - December 2022 (5 months)
Kota Bengkulu, Bengkulu, Indonesia

Have successfully organized, demonstrated, and executed good laboratory work as a respected mentor and trustworthy subject assistant (Client and Server Database Programming).

Digital Talent Scholarship

Artificial Intelligence with Machine Learning in Java
July 2022 - August 2022 (2 months)

learn about AI, Information Data and Categorizing Data, also how to use machine learning and the use of trees, recursion, entropy and ID3 algorithms in real data

Universitas Bengkulu

Laboratory Assistant for 2D/3D Computer Animation Project
August 2021 - December 2021 (5 months)
Kota Bengkulu, Bengkulu, Indonesia

Have successfully organized, demonstrated, and executed good laboratory work as a respected mentor and trustworthy course assistant (2D/3D Computer Animation Project).

Bengkulu Ekspres TV

Practical work

February 2021 - June 2021 (5 months)

Kota Bengkulu, Bengkulu, Indonesia

- Building an E voting and quick count survey information system website for pre-election and post-election calculations
- Helping betv to predict election winners through E-Voting surveys before the election
- Helping betv to calculate the final election results using quick count
- Using PHP, Javascript, MySQL, Codeigniter 4
- Has been hosted by BETV IT Support

Education

Universitas Bengkulu

S.Kom, Informatika · (August 2018 - May 2023)